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.g'tﬁ.@eparhnudnfﬂmﬁu -
X P. O. Box 1276
" " Oklehomm City, Oklehoms
November 27, 1935

'AYR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY - .

Director, S o

Federel Bureau of Investigatf%n,

U.” 8. Department of Justice,’ ‘
"‘PennSylvania Ave. at 9th.St., N, W,

!ashington, ‘D, C.

B

. Deer Sir: I . i
, . B ‘ ) T Q T";‘n
S A PO ‘Re: W. K. {BTLL) HaLE;"

APPLICATION FOR PrDON.

L) ’

.."% ' On Bovember 27, 1935, #r. C: E, Bailey, the
o .Uniteé States Attorney at Tulsa, OklauOma, called me by
':g=. long distance telephone snd ststed that he has received
.+ -from the office of the Pardon Attorney, U. £. Deperirent
- of Justice, Washington, D. C., & volumirous application
of W. K, (Bill) Hele, cerving 1life in the 7. 5. Peniten-
“tiary et Leavenworth, Kansas, having been convicted in
the Osage Indian murder cases, fer a perdon.

Mr. Bailey states that hc desires & full and
complete discussion of this metter witnh Specisl irent F, 5.
Smith of this.office who participated in ‘he investigation,
knowe meny of the facts and is acqueinted itk the beck- R
ground of Hale. He .ctated that it is his desire to confer -
' with ir. S~ith in this metter on December 2, 1935, C A

Unless the Bureau specifically direcis to the
contrery, I shall have Agent Smith proceed to Tulsz for
this conference with Mr. Bailey.
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0

In ‘compliance with the request of Mr.
" Grimsdell, I am transmitting herewith two copies
each of abstracts of criminal records es appesaring
in the filgs of the Identification Division of
oWilliem K. Hale, our file #FBI-39408, and John :
Razmsey, opr “T1le #FBI—MS * . ok B
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Respectfully,

R § GO N
‘ L. C. Schilder. Catata

- '-E ::'M,.p. Wig‘_-ﬁf— Lq;'_‘-. '
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R B 5. Bepartuet of Juatice

Post Office Box 1278 *
Oklshoms. City, Oklahoma
December 28, 1935.
o5 DBVC - ‘ .
rors-1ss
Director, ”
Federel Bureau of Investigation,
United Stetes Department of Justice,
Pennsylvenia Avenue at Sth Stfbet N. w.,
i ﬂaahington, D. C. : e
) ‘e - ‘jh'l : <
, : RE: W. K. (BILL) UAiLE
*fﬁ” o N "Application for Perdon.
Doar Stee- ., - » .
> ¢ - * ' LR U
. . : a;

Please refer to my letter of Novrmb 27,

- 1985 in respect to this mstter, wherein it is indiceted
that the United Stetes Attorney et Tulsa desired e confer-
.ence with Specisl Agent ¥, S, Smith of this office.
E You sre advised thzat Agent Smith conferred
with Mr. Beiley, the United Stetes Attornoj at Tulse, concern-
ing this case on December 4, 1925. Mr. Briley sdvised Mr.
-- ' Smith that he does not desire any invest{//ilon at this tire.
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iettu's ﬂatod &,v-x.m* oy g8
2 I 8, 1935, in M& you inforwed tiw Burcau that
% wq United States Attorscprst Tulee, Ckic' sy
“advised yvu that he had recalved Irom the Piddaa 1ttorz:m? ad
-, $he Departaent, eu spplicatlon far the pardoc of ¥, X, Hals b -
ulshed to dlacuss the.matter with Spaeisl sgent P. 6, Scdth o
\‘r m“ Iv 1' ﬁl’ﬂ M&d in- o= aeﬁt&r 4 A!;ﬁi.'r’ﬁb&f,‘ ?3,1
, that e, Bulley Inforaad Afeat h&h t,hat.”hs ﬁJW aﬂt“ SR
wgltiw at- M&m» ;

To:r your mfamﬁm in this o n.ecticm, 4o Phccun-
' ﬁrutod 1 mevoreadum dutcd famgary 9, 1936, to Lo Ailoreey
, » 8 copy of which is atlecied hereto, outlining $he facts
in the investijation conducted Yy the Mufsaa whlch Tresclisd &a
ﬁah" baing eouvicted ard sentenced to life isprisoramnt _in the .-
“ Sumhx._tant,m"a‘h v:mqrt.h,l'nm R

i,

' tha &nm &alrél b ballnfmm 5..:..; RERNE -hr t‘m

eveﬁt tle United States ubcmq =% Tulsa r.-uests sy further -
!n'rnusatioa. T T
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January 9, 1986

MENORANDUM POR THE ATTORFEY OFNERAL

1 an i reeeipt of information from this Bureau's Oklshoma
City, Oklahoma, Offies that United States ittorney C. B. Balley at
Tulss, Cklahowa, has received from the Pardom Attorney of this *
. Department the applicatien of William XJMle for s pardon, Hale is
.l presently serving a 1ife seatence in the United States Penitentiary
i at Lesvenworth, Xansas, fer the erime of murder en the Osage Indian

F"gi . ‘ Ressrvation. REOORDED & INDEXED i / _7 ( A o /2:..,. 5/ /4

Y
Ty \71 This Buresu investigated this md-r oase and. as 1t
may be of imterest to you and inforzative in the event you wish to
: take any astion, I an sulmitting an gutline of the pase es disclesed

- by the investigation eonduoted dy this Bureau,
The Osage Indian country liee ia the Ossge Rills, situated
et she portheastern part of Oklahoma, & beautiful rolling eountry
g vered with tall, greeu limestone grase, amd eousidered the finest

eattle grazing eountry in the world. 2The Odegs Indian Reserwtion,

whieh is {dentical with Osage Cmnty.’aonnhm, consists of & million .
} € snd a half sores of Indian allotted land, is the largest sounty in '

the State, being larger in area than the sntire State of Delsware. i

It is bmdod on the oouttrnt by the Arkansas lunr. and ruohu

- Al Aa Vo amama rY] P N g .

l“ “l'l. UKIARODE, OR m' #0uTn S0 rosoe bli’ W e nvnu. [
distance of approzimately sixty miles. It is alsoc sixty miles in
width at its widest point. To give an additional 1des of its
ixmenaity, in 1532 it oontained over sixteen hundred pudbliec schools.

This reserwtion was sequired by the Cherckes Treaty from
the Cherokee Indians July 9, 1866, The county seat at the time of
the events related was Pawhusion, having a population of eight

usand, Other towns and villages in the sounty are Fairfax, ¢
Grayhorse, Bominy, Wynonma, Pershing, Skiatook and Nelegoney. :
Osage County and the ourromdi.u territory eontain wvery

I'W . * try, thickly wooded with timber unsuited for
.rg W t affording exoellent conoeslment in addition

' %o its 'almost nsccespible oanyons which served as hide-out:c for
IA

——— PR 0

notorious oriminnls. t the time of the murders from 1921 to 1825,
“this [édbrtey s o n for all types ef desperste oriminals who
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_ mature of the
eriaizals. orlitnal olwmant %0 & large extemt waz attracted
by the soeymeus wenlth of the Osage Indimms.

Prisr S0 s Osape Indisa tribe becsming imasnsely wealthy
over-aight through diseovery of ¢il en the reserwmtion, William XK.
. Hale, kmown 88 "Bil1"UHals sud scmetinmes dubdedO’Ting of the Osage",
drifvsed into this territery from Texas, au caeducatied ME nere or
lsas unoouth eow punsher end eattle thief, But posssssed of & dmineer-
ing pesrsocality. Ne fimlly susceeded in eontrulling 45,000 aares ef
salest Osage grasing land Dy means of leases, and aoquired §,000

s serge outright, fa efditisa 90 controlling s Bank at Pairfex, Oklshoma,
3 end bwning & port In & stere there, groving immenssly wealthy fyom
ot his dealings with the Csage Indiams. Evestuslly he becams a millicn-
sire, who dominated lecal polities and seemiagly eould mot be punished
o for Suy of the meny srimss whish were laid at his doer. Mis method
- - of bulilding wp power prestige was to put warious iadividuals under
stligatiss % him by means of §i0% oF Iavors showm %o Shem. Cenw
sequently, he had & tremendews following in the vieinity eomposed not
e e oot et only of the riffyaff element whioch had drifted ia, et of mamy goed
’ and subetantial eitisems.
P Coe af the notoricus sharscters who shered honers with
E—‘ R Ks Bale a8 boss af the eriminal glement of Ostige County was
A . s & B0torious erimizal whe had eamplete comtrel of the
Ostige Ligquer treffie, and who was reputed to keep sertain weds
sursounding his land lishted up by msans of 2 privately ewmed power
plant, vhere he wrked a gang of erimimele who had fled from all
over the United itates day snd might 1o making 1llioit liguer.
Gresmer died in an sutomodile aceldent prior te the inwestigation eof
the murdar otses, and st the time of his death had on his person
$16,000,00 in osakhs. Ne i supposed to Dave Leen murdersd by s
& notorious bendit who was with hia st the time of the asoldent, Lut
ligation was ever mede by locel sutheritise, as his death
fderet a good ridéance. There waa s apimg wound under his

per eapita income eash Oeage Indian received from the common fund.

1920 4 8,000.00
1921 (the year of the first surder) 8,800.00
1928 (the year of four murders) 12,400.00
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to have Desx murdsred at the instigation of William X. Hale in order
to eollest insuranes and meke two of Hale's mephews sole heirs to oil
propertiss of the murdared Indiens,

On Eareh 24, 1928, the Commlissiomsr of Indism Affairs,

of tha Interior, Tashingten, De L., requested the ald of
shis Bureau $o imvestigate the murders om this roserwtion sad from
that date umtil William X. Hals wns convicted en Jasuary 26, 1929,
& peried of approximatoly sixz years, there were astively sssigned to
the investigation of this onse thirteen Speolal Ajemts of this
Bureau. There were alse twenty sdditicmal Agents eof suxiliary offiloes
of this Buresu engaged in s guasi-astive part eof this investigation.

Just prior to the investigation condueted by this Buresu,
two Sogen Osage Indiens éled under suspleious eiroumsismoes, and the
sutire Cesge Indian Tridbe, as well as the white oitizens of that
looality, were terror-etrisken and in fear of their liwe. This
mede the task ¢f the Bureau Agents extremely diffieult bessuse law
abiding citizens astumlly feared to converse with the Agemts relative
%0 the recent deaths., 7T¢ odtaim informstion the igents were therefore
foreed te work umder warious guiees, sush as medieine men, cattlenmm
snd insurance salesmen.

4

Aona Browa, divoreed daughter eof Liszsie Q an immensely
wealthy full bloed Osage Indian, was murdered os May 22, 1§21, tiree
niles from the town of Fairfex, Oklahoma, ex the pesture lands of
¥illiem K. Hale in the Dottom of & small revine. Investigetion
diselosed she was murdered by Kelsey orrison and Bryeny urkhart,
who had taken her te this lonely spote Norriecn was married to &
full dloed Osage Indian and Brywn Burkbart wes a nephew of ¥illiam
E. Bale. When Amna Brown was in a drunken stupor, Burkhert held bher
while Kelsey liorrison shot her iu the back of the bend with a 52
salibre sutomatie pistel which had been furrished him for this
purpose by William X. Bale a few hours prior to the actual murder,
Thess facts were devsloped by a confession of Yorriser, who testified

. at the trial of Hale, and were substantiated by the oonfession of his

wife. Eat 7illiame, & bootles or, also substentiated these facts,
statin: that he saw her murdered while he was deliverin, whilakey

ordered by lLorrison and Burkhart.
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cdissovery of Axoa Brown's dedy severel days later,
avbopey performed In ths Lask of his store at whioh

ths body whe out mp in suek A menner that & further astopsy
osuld not have been held Af sn inguest had Leen desirsd.

it
1

koan was s ploturesque full blood Osage lndian, six
& fine 1sokin; specimen. HNe wore his heir in plaits
Roan was an inveteruts drunkerd, who stayed sway from
his homs for weeks at a time, Abdout & year prior to the marder of
Henry Roan, Williss X, Bale had taken sut & §256,000,00 1life insurence
b@gﬂ,smrormﬂuryamwm
gang, made friends with boan by msans of fosa's fondness for whiskey
out en soveral sovasions, ostensibly to furnish hia
in reality to murder him, CUpon sach ocoesion, however,
his nerve, but fimlly persuaded Joan to drive to the
otayos sut of sight of ths rosd, sbere he shot Foan
through the bask of the hesd with & 45 salibre plstel whick he had
obtained fros the srseml of Heury Gremmer. This occurred on Jenuary
3¢, 1923. It was developed by BSureau Agents that willism ¥. Hale
hired Pemeey to ocommit this murder, Muylng hix a §500.00 Ford
sutomebils prior te the urder and paying hin §1,000 in eash after
the murder bed desn sommitted. It was developed aleo that Memry
Grammer had furnished Jodm Famsey to Eals &8 the killer. Meen's
body was discovered severnl days latsr sitiing in an upright positiom
in Mg car. The faots surroundin; the mirder of Roan wers proves
by Jonn Eamsey's owmn oonfession, as well ar Yy the apufessios of
Emestiturkhart, nephew of Willisam K. Hale, whe was present at all
negotiations relative to the surder of Roan, Joho Raxsey did mot
sver inowmBoan's name &t the tims he murdered hiam, but had sisply
had Sosn pointed out to him or the strests ef Feirfax, Oklahome, by
%illisz X, Esle ss the Indian whom Hale wented killed. BEale wms
& self-appointed pall-dearer at Roan's funeral, and Esmeey, the
sotual murdersr, upoh viewiag ths dedy of Rosn, pretended to be

doeply

¥illiam B. "B1l)F Smith stated openly that he belleved
Willism K, Hale hed killed Hewry Roan and Anna 3rown and would net
hesitste Go kill the last of Lissie Q's ebildren. 1In addition te
4his fast, Willlam ¥. Sxith and Tilllayw i, Eale bad hed an argument
about $§,000.00 whieh Smith olaived Dals owed hie On the ni ht of
karch 10, 1825, the house of Williex ¥, Smith was bdlown up, having

O

&5
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*’i o five-gallen Bog of nitreglycerin expleded wader 1%, killing Rita
R Bmith, wife of Willism B 3aith, énd Nettis Prookshire, & white
| servant girl, imstantamsously, snd herridly mmgliag the dody ef
Willism B, Emith, wvhe 13ved & few hours, however, smd stated his

PN L

belief thet Bale dad had him killed, \M(ﬂ

It was dewveloped through investigation Bureau Agente that
Williiem K. Faie bad hired Jobn Rumsey snd Asa -Rirby to murder
Willism E. Emith and his wife and had subsequently paid Reveey approxi-
mately §1600.,00 for performing the murder. These faets wers proven
by & sonfebsion obtained from John Rexwey himeeslf, s well as the
scnfession of Ernest Burihart, who pointed out Emith's house $o
Ransey sad Kirdy, aating under fnstrustions fres Male, snd who scught
' out Remsey on the day of this murder to iafore hig thet wWilliem X,
BSale mnd Hemtry GCrmmmer, in order %o allay suspicion, were going te
Fort Werth, Texas, to & cattlemen's sonfersnce, and that willias ©,
Buith and his wife should De murdered that night. IS developed further
- that William X. Hale had attexpted to hire the moterious outlaw,
Al Spsnser, to commit this murder. ¥s refused and Fale then attempted
to hire "Blaockie®™ Thompson, Diek ireg;, and his father, John reg:,
SO members of the A) Spenser gan,, to murder 7illiar E. Smith and his
femily, all of whom refused.

¥illism X. Bals decame afreid that "Aoe" Iirby, who particie-
P pated in the murder of the Smith farily and who actually placed the
_ five-gallon sam #f nitroglyceria uader the Snith house and eset it off,
would make known Eale's connectioa with these murders, and svoordingly
persuaded iirby to attempt the robbery of a grocery stere nesr the
Zansas=Oklahoma State line, sssuring Kirdby that the owner of the
grosery store possessed certain vrlusble gems, The ownmer of the store
was in tum informed of the exast hour of the oontemplated robhery
and o8 XirYy fereed enirsmoe Into the zrooery store threugh the
window, greeted him with several loads of dDuakshot from & shotgun,
theredy removiag & witnsas who eould have inpliosted Hale and his
sssooeistes.

During their intensive inwvestigstion of this case the Ajents
o reseived confideatial infermation to the effest that Blackie Thompscu,
e & netoricus beaak yubber from the Osape soumtry, eounfined ir the State
— Peaitentiary at Yoilester, Inew something of the sotivities of Bale.

Thompsor was secordingly interviewed, mnd hinted that Trnest Burkhart,

3/8@



In sddition to the ¢hlwtion of the murders themselves, the
Ageste dissovered et Nollis Jurkhart, full dleod Csage Indian wife
of Srnest Surkhart, who alone ined between ¥illias X. Mule's
sephow, Ernest Burkhart, and the fortume ef the Lisszie Q femily,
the Stime the Covermment commensed its investigatiom of the omsse,
dying from wvhat was belisved to be slow polacming. As soom as
s resoved from the ocntrol ef Burklart and Pale she Immediately
regeined her bealth.

Willisn K. Bale and Johs Pamsey were arrested by the State
autherities of Oklalwma whoe were working in slose oocperation with
Shis Bureau. The 5tate of Oklahams filed charges against Nele snd
Rameey, shwrging them witk the murder of Williss E. Emith. The .
dofendonts were turned over te the Federsl Ouwemmment fer prosecwtiom ¥
snd en Jamuary 9, 4923, the orizimal indietment against EHale and

ms returned ot Guthrie, Western Diatriet of Oklancam, charging

then with the murder of Williaw E. Znith on an Indisn reserwation.
During the trial as Cklshoms City, Okiahoma, the defense demurred to
the indistment and the eourt held that the United States had ne

and remanded the etse bask to the Festern District of Oklahowe fer
trisal, i ’ ’

O July 3, 1926, the Federel Oreand Jury at Guthrie, Oklahemms,
returned another indistsent eharging William I, Eale and Jolm Hamsey
with ths surdsy of Henry Rosn on e Indisa ressrvation. The defendsnts
were arvaiged and sntered a plea of net guilty, The trial comcenocsd
Jely 3¢, 1986, and lasted until August 26, 1926, resulting in a hung
Jury, of which five were for sequittal and seven for conviction,

Fer
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srisl ot Outhrie, Oklahoma. T™he Jury retumed & verdist of guilty,
ummmm.uomn.m.nmmm
were both smtenssd %0 1ife Lxpriscument in the United Ztates Peniten-
tiary, Leavenworth:, Kansas.

Eale ilmmediately filod & motiom for & new trisl, which oa
Fobruvary 14, 1027, was overruled. e therevpem sppesled his sasse
to the United States Cirouit Court of Appeals which reversed the

ol o & . =i m__AL _& _ _—— e
“egiﬁ “.t e heddad Chaba. F T P . R

on the gromds that the offewnse was eommitted in the ¥orthern Distriocs
of Oklshoma and had been tried ia the Testern Distriet of Oklahoma.

Avether indistment was returned Wy the Federsl Gramd Jury
sharging Eale and Rsmeey with the surder of Beury Roan. The ease
went to trial Jasuary 7, 1829, in the Northera Distriet of Oklahoma,
at Fawbuska, Oklshoma. On January 26, 1989, the jwry found Bale
§uilty and seutenced him to 1ifs impriscoment. John Remsey was

scoantad o nam beial and an Wasrel oo _Aknatid of

;
g:
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murder and sentemoced to lifv Iaprisonment.

During the course ef this iavestigation $his Puresu was
alsc ealled upon to investigate the truth or falaity of some tem
dafenes witnessss, who were smubsequently obarged with perjury, twe
of whom were sonvieted and sentenced fn the Federsl Court.

Another investigation was made relative to the astivities

af Y. €5 Bale, halfohrothes of Willde Te &\i. =i ﬁ‘ﬁi-‘““"if -

eharzed with eontempt of eourt in that he attempted to bribe o
prospeetive jurer. Xe was found guilty aad sentenced to serve a

peried of 60 days in jail,

- §¢111 snother individuml was sharged with intinidsting a
Goveroment wittess end upem s plea of guilty was sentenced to serve
& peried of 30 days iz the Osage County Jeil at Pawhusks, Cklahowa.

Jehn Damagy. upsm his tris} for surder, offered su alidbi

to the offect thet he wes met in Fairfax, Oklahoms, on the date of
the surder for whieh he was Velug triesd. Investigation by the Agents
resuited in the preduetion of the hetel re;lster of an old Indian
womar who had formerly operated & hotel at Feirfax, Oklahoms, reflect-
in, that Ramsey wes actually re istered in this hotel on the day of
the murder. This Indian woman, it developed, had been furnished

2188
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whiskey ¥y & lamyer presumably werking in the interest of Mals, in
an sttespt te Mawe her shamge her Sastimemy., This lawyer was
subsequently sentenced t¢ eightesm months ia ¢ Fedorsl Pemitemtiary
for this astisn on his pars.

Ermest Burkbart, William K. Bele's nephev, and Kelsey
Sorrieon, & hirsling of Bale, sech received life settences ir the
Etate Courts for murders ia whioh they participated at Hale's
instigation Yut whieh ¢id pet ccour on the Iniian reservatiea.
Brysn Burkhart, brothoer of Ernest Purkhart, turned State's evidence
in State Court and was never eouvisted.

Besmeetfully.
e B J

Jehn Edgar Hoover,
Dirsctor.
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United Btates Department of Justice .
Federal Bureau of Investigation
| *Mashington 25, 8.€. T

July 10, 1958

e,
' C:DSAGE INDIAN MURDER CASES

ke The tnvestigation of the Osage Indian murders which S
” f’occurred in the early twenties was one of the most complicatea” ©
17 " Yand difficult investigations evef conducted by the FBI. Just
18** .prior to initiation of the FBI's investigation two dozen Osage
“ﬁi*lhdtanc died under suspicious circumstances and the entire Osage
20“?€$Indtan tribe, as well as the white citizens of Ogage County, -
2 .7 Oklahoma, were horror-stricken and in fear for their lives.
{ ¥2 ° "Consequently, the iribal council passed a resolution requost,ng
233x$\th¢ aid qf the Federal Government in aolmxyg these murdera.f‘“
24 & . . PR
3 ‘, The Osage Indian country, lying in the Osage hzlls';n
26  .the northeastern part of Oklahoma, is o beautiful rolling cnuntry
275 /;~couered with tall, green limestone grass gnd 18 considered by ..
- 23« s, many to be the Sinest cattle-grazing coundry in the world. I%
297 3*uas not always so. When the QOsage tribe was forced to leave
- 3gwq‘ xhnsas and settle in what became Osage County, it was considered
_3r‘ﬁé ‘that they had paid $1,200,000 to buy a poor grave for the tribe..
@ 22 .. .The land was acquired from the Cherokee Indians on July 9, 1866
31, by the Cherokee Treaty.

i RN
- " '

g AR

The Osage Indian Reservation, whzch is identical with_
Oscge County, Oklaghoma, consists of o million and a half acres
.0f Indian allotted land. Osage County is the largest ctouaty in
-~ the state and is larger than the entire State of Delaware. It
.+ 38 bound on the douthwest by ithe Arkansas River and erxrtends fron
" Tulsa, Oklahoma, on the south to Ponca City on the north, a disicnce
3 - of approzimately sixty miles. It is also sixty miles in wzdtn ar '
x??'its widest po;nt. :

R At the time of the murders Osage founty and the .

e surroundlng territory contained very wild streiches of countryJ St

.. thickly wooded with timber unsuited for commercial purposes. This

s gree with Its almost inaccessible canyons afforded excellent con-

.. ¢ealment for the many notorious crimingls who established tlheir

_ 7 hideouts there. At the time of the murders, from 1521 to 1323,

ki 49 _Lhis gountry was a haven for all types of desperate criminals wba

;_50 floc d to the verritory from all parts of the couniry, aturac*éd,
; “to_c_ arge extent, by the enormous wealth of the Osage Indians.’
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- fhe crtmznal aimosphere of the area at th;a +3 p
wel luatrated by the interview of a Special Agént with &
crifjnal several years after the murders. IThe bandiit, who w
‘serfing time in the Oklahoma State Penitentiary, recalled 148
- Fur ¢ the pcriod of the murders he aitended a gathering of .
y-two nationally known dank bandits and train robbsrs i
in $he Osage Country where they were in hzdlng as fugi

E
- &
o
.

D

On June 28 1906 the J%deral Gouernment enacted a law

i e d e rmmwmn wdem memosmm o wea s s
- under which the 2,329 membe;a GJ the tribe were to receive an’

~equal numbar of shares known as head rights. This number of ktgd
“rights remained-etationary whether the number of the tribe. g2 Ak oo
Y. ¢precsged or decreased. That is, an Osage Indian born after June 28,
" 1906, would inherit only his proportionate share of his anccatorfs::
‘head rights. Various 0Osage Indians dreuw revenue from or were . .
;allotted tracts 'of Jand based upon thesd head rights. The or;gina g
“allotment of a6 homestead to each Osage Indian consisted of 160 . &~
- acre$. This was later supplemented by various Iand-grants unt$l
. each head right alloiment consisted of approrimately 657 acres. *

- ‘The Osage Indigk Agency, with headquurtefs at inhaska, Oklahoma,

.. superintended the affairs of the Osage Indians and attended to
,q;the diatribution of amounts due thenm. o

o A A L . L

e - 011 was later discovered on the Ubage reservation anc
o oueruight the Osage tribe became the weslthiest people per capits
$#n the,world. The number of actual producing oil wells on the -
. reservation as of June 30, 1920, was 5,859. As of June 20, 1922,
»"'. .. the number had increased to 3, 579. f?actzcally all of the land
R g tn the reservation was leased{far o1l or natural gas proauct;an
1,*ﬁﬂrpurpoaes.»
BV |

. -,_4'.

Dzatrtbutton.of.funda to the Osage Indians dzﬁfered “
somgwhat from other tribes, in that a common pool was made of a:ﬂ
earnings derived Jrom the territory and dzvzded among all zns .
;Indiana of the tribe entitled to aglotment rights. Certgfzcatea_ ke
of competency were issued to Indians deemed capable of handling -
:their own finanoxal afyhirs and the rec;pzents of these certificatea.
.- could dispose of their head rights and alloited land holdings as . -
’”u,they saw fit. Indigns congidered incompetent had a guardian T
appointed to guide them in their financial transactions. S

In 1860 the net per capita annual payment to each osaae.wﬁ

" The acguisition of this wealth, however, cannot be sai
t h 2 eongiltuted o blegsing, sither ts the +ribe or oo

VeSO Fityy it vie o bl oy WY UJ il o

,‘zﬁndiggdual Rembers. While bringing comfort it also brought
v fiisease, immorality, human parasites and an extravagance whkich . =
% appalling. It was not uncommon for the grocery bill of numeruus
v*Osagea to run batween $500 and fl 000 per month.

4
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¢ . qf the tribe,*only to have them roll up iw %ﬁcir blaw :
ond @leep in the yard. In fact many of the homee had a wigwini
- e nopy outside in which the Indians spent a large omount o
#;na when not drzutng about the country in their guicmody

N W .Stomp dances were indulged in seversl times g year Bj
ﬁc”“trsbg- at which time members of other Indian tribes were iam_w
?'to ‘attend cs guests. Gifis were exchanged between the various.
“tribes and individucls. These siomp dances were the occasion jbr
wrall-night ond all-day feaste during which the Indians, clad in -
cpteturesque costumes, would dance in a circulgr formation to the
rhythmic beat of the tom-iom. After the dance they would reilire
2for further feasting while proféssional Indian dancers anused the
agggéaasenbled -oudienee. This dance was participated in not only Iy vhe
Noor younrg and enthusiastic members of the tribes, but also by the o
-,21 o aldcr men gnd women. L
_’2"‘ L :
233 v Marricges. by fullblood Oaage*qutans were solemnzzed
Iiéf' according to £ridbal custonms. o
‘ls . . .
26 ’ The tribal officers of the Osage Indians, the Chzej;
27\~-"Assiatant Chtqf\ahd eight Tribal Councilmen, were elected every
-528* x4 two yeara. . o . o

e

" " In 1901 the mad rush for oil had already bruugn into.
" the county unscrupulous prospectors and in a short time some

- 2,000 Osages found themselves facing the same problem which
‘drove the Indian from other parts of the country -~ the attempted
_acqulsition by the wh;te man of all the Indian possessed.

. 4dmaong the many adventurous prospectors and other white .-
(a-uen who drifted into the Osage territory was a man whcese desire -
mfor riches and power was devoid o "f scruple ~ Killicm K. Hale, e
.later dubbed "King of the Osage," an uneducated and more or less =
;  uncouth cowpuncher from Teras who possessed a domineering person-
.8l3ty. Haole was of medium stature but had a prepossessing figur@s
‘He was & neat dresser and had a ruddy comple:ion. He was self-'
qconfident and affected g military air by carrying his shoulaera
. back and hig chest out. :

*w‘ Hale succeeded in controlling 45, 000 acres of select
, Osage grazing land by means of Mwws cnd-veguiwed 5,000 3cres out-
right. He becanme immensely wealthy thrOJgn nzs dealzng with the
" Osage Indians and eventually became a millicnaire and owned '
le of fine horses. He controlled a bank at Fairfarz, Oklagoma,
oned an interest in a gtore there. He owned 3 home in Fairjfaz, :
#a, and a ranch house near Grayhorse, Cklohomo, in the centsr .-
immense hnldings. He dominated local politics and seemingf””*
not be punished for the many crimes which were laid at Ais;
. Bts method of building up power and prestige was to put %
rious indivzduals under obligation to him by means of ggfta or . .
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fhuora aHawn to them. Cbnsequently,he had ¢ tremead@asijbllbp
*vicintty compo§ed not omnly of the rﬂﬁfrq;yielemsntknh”

.4_

% i At one time Ehle sllegedly insured a 3¢ OOG*acre tﬁg;
;R Iand Jor one dollar per acre, then one nzgﬁt had his col
*» st Mire to the grass on this land. 4s a result Hale ¢ollecte

0 on the znaurance poelicy. . L : LA

“# ' gale's nephews, Ernest and Bryan Burkhart, who either’
3ﬁﬁ;,,.ctmw ‘with Hale to Osage or joined him later, were employed by -
;Hale and completely dominated byhim. Huole also had in hig -
“employ from time to time o number of reckless characters maay
% -nf ‘whom were either ex-convzcta{or fugtt;ues Jrom Just;ce and

Lzz:ie @, otherwise ¥nown as Lizzze Kile, was an Osags
;; uaw! who ' .in 1920 was glready old and in poor health. Lizzie.
%g# Q's estate* apprax;mated $200, 000. She q;q%fhree daughters, Anna,

% .Hbllie and Riga.’ ‘ e

‘ “.

R ' Ava wos ¢ dissolute character and notorious in the Osagc
| 27 - "She had a preferehce Jor white men with several of whom, [from time
f?B«gA to- time, she had affoirs. She had previously been married %o one
' "Odie Brown, o white man., In 1920 Anna's estate approzzmated e

e ;100 000. T

E o - Rita married one lzlliam E. Smith, a white man, with
7l 22  whom she lived up to the time of her death.

“ 3535;'- Mollie became the wife of Ernest Burkhart, Hole'’s nenhew.:-i
8 36 - Mollie appears to have been the intended means of drawzng to Hble
J ﬁthrough the Burkharts, the assets of the entire family. :

L
s

Anno had been aomewhat intimate with at least one qf tha ;

Burkhart boys but apparently she was too notorious for even the _
. Burkharts to contract a formal marricge. But Anna Brown had mo@ﬁj
PR, e . . i

atcke was large.

3 48 ¢ In 1920 Lizzie Q, the aged mother, was brought to grnest
PP Burkhart’'s home ot Grayhorse and was living with her daougihter, 7 =&

"Mollie. BShe was the second of the family taken directly under. T
1‘J”tﬁe w;ng of Hale in the general acheme.

o Earlu in 1921 Lizzie O depelopned n‘mn lady which pery

Fe S -v N v wwavw PR il e oy w'vvl- -

evidentlg would result in her death, She had been induced to noke
eaving.the bulk of her eatate to Erncst Burkhart’s wife
,;ldren. But there were even higher stakes to de won. -

:mmmm&-aa&
?”HNHOUOHG

17 the old woman ahould outlive Anna Brown, then, under
: Ssﬂgw“t e “of the State, Lizzie Q's fortune would be increased by ﬁa;{
o yggf'dnna Brown's estate. But if Anna should outlive her mother, the

; ggqgreater part of her fortune would be diverted to collaterals.
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T o On May 27, 1921, a hunting party 4bund the #adiw P
< decomposed and swollen corpae o/ Anna Browntin s mavine cboud
ﬁi?oflea from Fblnfht, Oklahoma, Just ojy the Pawhuska -~ .
ane had uppurenr;y “been dead for five or gix aaya."é
wad wearing o dlue broadcloth skirit, c white undershirs. I
efoot. 4 shawl, apparently hers, vas fbund a fbw Jee

S The hunters immediately notified an undertaker who CARE -
o “took charge of the body. The body was rotten and swollem -
Jalmost to bursting. While the body was being prepared for burisl’

i~ the scalp slipped from the skull gnd o bullet hole was discovered
Tin +the hock pf the head glightly -to the left nP the middle ona

335§penetrating the skull bone. No hole of egress wag found. Due t0-
,-"thc terrible odor .and condition of . the body only a crude and hasty
T‘autopsy was performed by bisecting the cranium from jfront tor regr

*» and searching in the decayed brain mass for the bullet. Apparently
‘none wa g fbund. _ . e

b N "" - A \E:»..l \ ’

- After'dnna Brown 's death, an invéstigation was zmmediatelyﬁ
atarted and her brother-in-lew, ¥. E. Smith, was the nost active
“.member of the family in purguing the investigation. Both ha gnd

LI ad= 2SO 2o =welies

his wife were, vdrﬂ outspoken in their belief that lel Eble and his
‘nephews were respanszble Jor the murder. °

Bryan Burkhart was arrested and charged with the murder
qf Anna Brown in the state courts but Hale furnzshed bond for h;n.
and Bryan waa acquitted.

At Anna's death the estate of Lizzie Q was augmented by
half of Anna'’s estate.

- The next erpected happening occurred two months after
Anna Brown'’s death when Lizzie Q passed away at the home of her™
daughter, Mollie Burkhart, the jpife of Ernest Burkrart. Lizzie Q's-
estate plus half of Anna Brown & estate therefore passed in bulk'
to the Burkhartis. ,

5 Anna Brown had a cousin, a picturesque full-bdlooded _
'7" Osagz Indian nomed Henry Rogn. He wore his hair down his back ;n'

e~ Dploits, stood sir feet tall and was a fine looking specimen of

.. UOsage manhood. In January, 1923, Roan was living with his wife

. Mary, also a jull-blooded Osage, and their children at Fairfaz, o

... Oklahoma. Roan wus an inveterate drunkard and pfreguently left hone e
" Sor a8 long as. three or four weeks at ¢ time on drinking spreegs -

When he was not seen for several days, therefore, no ezcitewent'ﬁ”
was a ouaed. - ‘

i

A " On February 6, 1823, an Indian boy found an automobile
in a ocky swale a few m;les northwcat of Fairfaxr and about 200}
Yardsofs the back road between Fairfaxr and Burbank. The boy ran

[/ Ihtrfhz and returned with two law enforcement officei's who found




o Roan!: body on the front seat of his oar. A bullet hole inm hig
. . head dicgted that the dbullet entered just 'back of the left #gr
“o . ond- jmerged Just over the right eye breaking ‘the wlndshzeld gl
' whi way Elrewn Jor about 20 Jusp back uJ_UMy the car itracks ‘

wht
‘pﬂvl Q{ gloas were still lying on the hood of the car.

TN A B by

Q'¥~ﬁj . & Roan was lying on the front seat with-his feetl 3381_9;
: 12“*”“%&3 pedala and his head, with his cap under it, resting on the
13”$h.right hand side aof the seat. The position of‘the body platuly
H

’iudicated that Roan had been drzving when shot..

The body had apparently, been dead for appro.rzmtely .10

It had first been frozen gtiff, but had begun to thaw and

'w‘ﬂsconpose at the time it wos fbuhd. It was observed that Srom
§$%§Vbnuary 26 to February 3-or 4, it had been very cold 8o Roan  F
Zeafﬂkhpve been killed abdbout Junuary 26. o st
e L1 .
' 92?'“ T Shortly after Roan's death, Bill Haole presented fcr =
23> ~x-payment e $25,000 ipsurdnce policy on ithe iife of Henry Roan. The
24 '1nsurance company refused to pay the indemfity on the grouads of
25 .. froud.and misrepresentation and Hale instituted a suit in Federal
26 " "court. In this connection an'examination of the various court.
27 records disclosed that Roan had petitioned the District Court of : -
28" -; Osage County for the appoiniment of o guafdzan and at that time he:
29 “ owed Hale $6,000, the balance due on o house in Fairfaz. There was
397, RO evidence qf other ‘indebtedness. C Com

Roan had no enemies except one, Dave Belnapn, a worthleaafﬁ}
aort of white man who had been assoczat:ng with Roan’ s wife for.
8some time and who married her a few months after Roan's death.

. Hale attempted to capitalize on this enmity by czrculctzng a rumor

that Belnap was responsible for the death. It was later necessary .

' jbr Agents to conduct an exhaustive tnvestigation to prouve Belnqp 4
-57j lnnocent. SE

v: Other fclse rumors and statements by Hale cnd his nany o
Jriends and henchmen caused ‘Agents to make needless trips to.

;} Caltfornia, New lcrico, 0ld dexico, Kansas, Colorado, T@xas and
' arizona. .

T - ¥. E. Smith, the husband of Rita and the brother-in-law
of Anna Brown, was lxuzng in a comfortable home with his wife and . -
-;‘a,mhite servant girl named Nettie Brookshire. Smith had continusd
- his active investigation of the murder of 4nna Brown and had a
. bitter gltercation with Hale, due not only to his letting it be
known that he had evidence tnvolving Hale in the murder of Anna, .
but also because he demanded that Hale pay him $6,000 he allzgedid
owed §im. Hale refused to pay. i

".’fa-.

i dt about 2:50 Ao, on March 10, 1823, less than two
;3;h§oa after Henry Roan'’s body was found, Smith's home ct Ih;nfa:
Pt olished by an explosion. KHis wife, Rita, and their 17-yea

%{5q1d white servant, XNettie Brookshire, were killed instantly, their
;'&;‘ictitious ' |
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bodiea betng blown asunder. Pieces of their flesk werc Iattr
Joung-plastered on & house 300 feet away. Smith hinselfl wos
'areagi;d Jrom the debris and lingered for about four days whe

.Y ed. “Re fnr-p he pnnnpd away he made a rinlnn deplaration th

A e e e e S e P

At 4 s

o galy encnies he had in the world whom he could suspect 5_
H AP up his home were Hale hrd the Burkharts.

R S The house had apparently been soaked on one or more -
;37433 with kerosene or some similar substance since il was seen =
4 A %by witneases to blaze up once or twice o second or two before the
i 15%% -, erplosion. It caught fire immediately on the north side and was -
it - alnost totally consumed by fire._ The house had o basement garage.
15 the middle of this floor the

..'.‘ 18 -‘:‘..ﬁ’ 5

ezploston tore a hole approximately 6 feet in diameter and 3 feet
j;g“ﬁgjdeep, blowing .the. concrete floor to bits. The debris of what once
20.78%s ‘had been a home. remained for sone time 6§ @ horrible menorzal

217@ ito Hble .and his cohorts.

§?‘ e After the passing of.tha Smith, the only member of"
Ltzzze Q's Jamily remazning was Mollie BurkRart, Ernest's wife.

35 f, In addition to wiping out Smith's $6,000 claim agaznst Hale and -
26 .eliminating a man anrious to see the Hale-Burkhart faction brought
E?uduﬁfta Justice, this triple murder was culculated to jurther enrigh

t 28 %+ - the Ernest Burkhart family by approrimately $150,000 from the

: zgﬂ,;'eatate of Rita Smith, since Mollie Burkhart was Rita’s only

._303:;{ surviving sister. However this had been circumvented by a Joznr
1 31’5 'will made by Rita and her husband under which the survivor of the

32 “two was to acquire the estate of the pfirst to die. Since Smith .
33 . aurvived Rita by approximately four days all of the property pcased
32i' “to him and, at his death, to a daughter of Smiths by a former '
'35:;> ncrr:cge, a girl living in Arkansas unknown to Hale and the Burkh_rta.
f;};yj'“' The FBI entered the investigation of these brutal
353;‘ murders in 1923 and spent years of painstaking investigation in "
<" 'unraveling the mystery and gathering from all parts of the country
,333 {- the necessary evidence to convict the guilty parties. .
al‘ﬁ%w " Special Agents, carefully selected lbecause of their %
‘2;7"know1edge of Indian and frontier life, demonsirated their indomitable
€3 " ‘courage and perserverence in the face.of seemingly insurmountable
ld;fu“obstacles. They drove thousands of miles through the 0il fields
: %5’ day and night in the heat, cold, rain, snow and mud in running Qut-
146 -~ - ianumerable leads, many of which were designed to confuse them and
j':;lgf*throw then ofS the trail of the irue perpetrators.
cs'gff ) Another great obstacle was the fact that many of the .
2 50. . "rqPor ant witnegses had left the country leaving no address and"
1 31 in . y cases as fugttzues under criminal charges.
e 52 - .0 L ,_-‘ T
453 - Private-detectives, many of whom were hired by the

"’4 -..J-"A-murd ars themgelgg.g 0 vf:")‘:ﬁ‘f‘rﬂtn ‘f‘hb 1'3083'#}95#30'0, had spent : ?’

%Einanyj‘ontha on the cases, 1ntervzewing numerous persons many tinés,




and reluctant to talk. UIn addition, the fuct that
Tridal Council, businessmen and the estates of murdered

K .:n‘qmm,,p o r

sted numerous amateur detectives who further frustrated

Ph mrord +n AnnpoYe
FBI's wb‘"k. Vi 34 7"'"_”b3d}”" C‘-'ﬁ--é"” "Ctd&’ly J’euu U vl LCORVETa

i éﬁith the Agents about the killings, thinking the murderers would
‘?:A“learn that they had told and would kill them. They had lost caqr

*Iﬁe general class of cit;zenry in the terrztory was

The +ith oil fields produced not only an abundance o
; oil but also greSt, easy money, gambling, prostitution, whisky
“.and parasites bent on milking the Indian of all he owned. As & :
_ result among the Indians ‘themselves Jegr and distrust of the mﬁitc
s:man was almost universal. Consequently, most of them were hcsitant;
2‘ff'j in. tqlktng to' FBI Agents about the murders.

- To oyergome this situation some of the Agents assumed "
.undercover capacities including an insurance salesman, on Indzaa
f”hedic:ne nan," e cattleman and a prospector.

_._r s

A ‘The Agent posing as a "medicine man" claimed he was :
=.. searching for relatives who had moved to Oklahoma several years
LS before. He made medicine, consisting mostly of sweetened water,
® 32 - ond wes warmly accepted by the Indians. Through this medium he
N .. gained their confidence and cooperation. He visited in their hones
' “and attended their ceremonials thereby gathering much veluable
ﬁiqformation about the murders. He also served cs '"medicine man®
“¥a the inner circle and tribal councils, helping the Osages to. maoke
iplans for the administration qf their trital government and zn '
;% aoluing their problems.

\v,

, : The Agent who assumed the identity of an insurance. 8a138~"
“man actually sold legitimate insurance policies and in doing tnzs
"gained entrance to the homes of citizens and learned of many
details which the citizens, through fear of Bill Hale, refused to
. glve ithe Government Agents openly. The information gained in
connection with the insurance policies themseluves often had o d;rect~
ﬂbearing on the various angles of the murder cases. This Agent euven.. .
contgcted Williom Hale himself and almost succeeded in selling him .. ..

"
an insurance pelicy.

This Agent originally met Hale a* a hotel in Fairfaz, |

Oklah ®ma, and after that time saw him on several occasions. rmﬁ

Jgent ound that Hale was very talkative about his cattlie deals..

and h3s boyhood doys, relating how he ran away from home and boc 13

~a couloy. Hale had tae reputation of having a very higk opinion qf '
] and was described e¢8 "money mad" and "woman crasy."
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‘“"“"ﬂble ¥as very nervous and complazned to the xgent ha

"stomach trouble aond was having trouble sleering lately.
rked that he had sold all of his catile interests reici
onl 280 head of cattle and about 75 tons of cottonseed ches_
- . gaid the did not know eractly what he was going to do but felt

**need a long rest. The Agent learned that Hale had already E
!75 000 that yeor (1925) in his cattle deaclings and other zntereaﬁs.

RSN EE RN TATEIC- RS- LI S ¥ 30 PO SV

: B - TS Hale was very friendly to the undercover Agent and " *

‘15 ‘itntraduced him to several prominent citizens of Fairfax. The .
3 " ¢Agent learned thai Hale was condfcting o propaganda compaign to . .

Amne T A

. 8 ubuuy J’f rwudo a8 l"'oa Wi Line, as yuuc uwuy muuy y:uiﬂ:uua av
v 5various individuals, bought them auits of clothes, co-gigned _
:notes_ for persohs, gave ponies to young boys and was ezceedingly
K ﬁ kind to old people and those sufyerzng'from qﬁfl;ctions. -n?
N The Agent ascertained that Hele had.ordered o new sui t
; i_qf clothes and an obercoat from a tailor +o whom he reraried that -
‘he was going to take a trip to Florida. He also learned that Eble':
18-year-old daughter had remarked that the family had everything .

Cemmalkod mmA hhar yvnass smmammemnad e T e

yuun-l;u and tucy. Wwere p:‘e‘pG?Eu to leave at.a moment'! 's notice. Hale.
stated to otherd in the presence of the undercover Agent that he

". ‘was too slick and keen.to catch cold and he was tired of two-bit .
crooks riding thc public on his reputation.

S
£

Another uncercover Agent who played the role of a plazn
~ -Texas cowboy established close association with many of Hale's
: -tntzmates and employees, all of whom unknowingly contributed
valucble information.

8 34
$ 357

5;36 S The lives of the Agents investigating these murders were
':3ﬁ¥¢ constantly in donger gsince the area abounded with robbers and : o
38 " killers. Agents working undercover often met late at night in rematv”
e 39 - . ond dangeraus places in Osage County, such as the woods which were -
234 40 © used aa a meeting place by A1 Spencer, who used the area cs o .

<R R  hideout for his notorijous band of bank robbers, and Dead Lan’s j}gl
42 where many murders and robberies had been plotted.

- Agents learned that ¥. K. Hale had attempted to hir

' Spencer to murder Indians. Other members of the ; encer rzng later

~ testified at Hale's trial that Hale had also tried unsuccessfully
. -to hire them io murder certain Indians. 2

. "Curley" Johnson, another bank bandit active in this
area, wes at one time approached by a nephew of Williem Hale, qi. ..
Ebla'! instigation, for the purpose of hiring Johnson tu RUrisr b

certafn Indians. Johnson was loter killed under mysterious circus
stanc@s and the rumor was common that he had been k;lled at the
5'%4$“ instit:ttan-of Hale who feared he might "talk."

 £§2'm i%f - ' Another notcrious criminal, Henry Grammer who monopo;zaud
,ﬁ’the Osage liguor trquic, shared hanora with Hble as boss of the

‘ﬂ""‘f"‘l“" lement et 0""g€ Cvuuuy.- He reputedly xept certain woods
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.!“#ﬂrjligding his land illuminated by means of a prfvately"éwk‘

nlant phere o oang o0F erininal fugitipes from o2l nnaw.,
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States worked day and night maeking illegal liguor. Grogss
#» an agutomobile accident prior to the FBI's investigat§s %

the time of his death he had on his person $15,000 fn eask.
By ﬁad a gaping wound under his left armpit and it was rumored¥:
E L “%hﬁtmat he was killed by a criminal who had been wzth,htm at the 5

e TPV MW O W Wy Wy Ui vnrrited Japervrutu T ViR Wdd W K

};'” tiud oy the accident.

”'15;_*fL Informetion obtazned by an FBI Agent indicated tnat In e

. :7‘£;~ connection with the mysterious deaths of a large number of Indinn
B iB.7F. the perpetnatars of the crime would get an Indian drunk, have a
4=§Tdoctor examine him, pronounce him intoricated and give him @ .
ig'hypodermzc\;ngectian of morphine. After the doctor departed th#f
: > gahg members would inject an enormous amount of morphine under ihe
g 22 armpit of the drunken Indian which would result in his death.  The
23.%.- doctor’s certtfzcate would aubsequently’?cad "Death from olcoholie
24 =% pozaoning. . C

S : e e
26 P ' Ib further complicate the task of the FBI in investi- -
27_  “‘gating these murders, Burt Lawson, a convzct confined in the :

R 28 ..  Oklahoma State Penitentiary at HbAlester ‘Oklohonma, nade several

r29;;:a-cOQJEssiona 1o the murders, in which he clatmed to have been

: 20 ¢ .employed by Hale to murder W. E. Smith and his family. Palrstaking
"BE“f“, investigation by Special Agents developed that Hale had concocted:
32 - this story himself, knowing full well that he could prove o i
- - perfect alibi for Lawson and thereby absolve himself at the same

M 34. Time. These confessions coused Agents many hours of weary work . =~
N 35-;;~in disproving the details of Lawson'’s confessions before developi .y
236 ~ tDhe true chta of the case. - : v
437 - : : e
3 7 Lawson, incidentally, while in the custody of EBI.Agent* g
N 39 - prouved to be a glutton who ate TI'-bone steak and French-fried SO S
1+0 . potatoes three times a doy. During his first visit %o a cafeteric = <

}‘gl,gw with Agents, Lawson appeared at the cashier with four pieces of -
42 %7 pie and three pieces of cake on his tray and complained of tue'“

R 43 - -foct that he had no room for a meat dish. . ”{~*
3 :; - " Agents learned that in 1920, Ernest Burkhart explained o
146 ~ to @ criminagl that he wanted Bill Smith and his wife killed Jor -
ki 47 the following reasons: his (Ernest Burkhart's) wife aad ¥rs. .
d 48 . Seith were sisters; their mother was old and very 3111 ond lzable
‘Wt ag  -to die at any time; that 1f the old woman died first, Smith's
B2 so  wife would inherit part of her estate, but if Mrs. Smith died
=y JLirsy the old mother 8 wealth, or most of it, would pass ot her
2 52 deatl to Ernest's wife, A4s compensatzon for this deed, Burkhdré

52 53 _said $the perpetnazors could rob the Smiths of their dzamonce and -, -
¥ ,m%;n agdition- he aatd he would pay them $1,000 and give them a an&x g
s ?ﬂauto b:le. 3 , ,,x,, 3
E -f B 4 R

Y on March 4, 1924, Agants were informed that the Indicn
wives of Ernest and Bryan Burkhart were in great fear for their .
flivea and oontemplated taking their children and fleecing frow their
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és. After

Wub their

.. TAgents were sdvised that Ernest Burkhart und his »
, ‘a ‘Bigheart, an 0Osage Indian, and his wife Berthc adop¥ ¥
*““'ouny st of Ernest Burkhart's chtldren, a baby girl named Anng G/te
"». Anna Brown. After this adoption Joe Bigheart died and the: Burkhark
"nachild inherited half of his estate worth approximately $75,000.
Bertha and Joe Bigheart had no other chzldren 8o the child aclso -
7 atood to inherit half of Bertha Bigheart's estate which was worth
.ﬂnnnrozxmatelu $150,000. At the Cime a rumor was circulgting that .
,the Ehle-Burkhart fuct10n intended to do away with Bertha Bighcarﬁ

nh A 1 hoese o o
Wwrew LW W e .l i [~} G“&HJ-VUAOUH o o
L Ageuts that Anna Brown was at home on Mgy 21, 1921, when she
*.. received a telephonk call requesting her te go to Graynorse to"
see her mother who was very ill. She left home about 8:00 A.k. .~
~ in a taxicad, takzng with her a handbag of persongl effects. This.
woman went to Arna's house after Anna’s murdered body was found '
. .. on May 27, 1921, and the house was found to be unlocked and in the
- same condition as when Anna left on the morning of Mauy 21. The .
_-beds had not been used nor was there any sign of disturbance. g
~" "Howeuver, Anna’s handbag, which she had carried away with her, was é
there. This indicated that Anna or .someone else has been there za
return the bag. i

2 AR b P " ‘ An ing Br wmnrnTrarr abr+to~ 'iunt
L A* . Lo N oy | i
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.home to gee Anna’'s mother on the morning of May 21. Anna was .

drinking and quarreled during the day with her mother, her gister

‘Mollie, and Bryan Burkhart. Anna spent most of the day in the

- gummerhouse drinking. This woman remaried that 4nna had tcld -

her thot she was jealous of Bryan and would kill any woman he . °

~ 5. caught flirting with him. Bryan had told this same woman tarzt &nna
", threatened to Xill him unleas he married her, but that he was -

. going to beat her to it and kill her.

o R o A domestic in the home qf Ernest Burkhart stated that

. This domestic stated that the Burkhart men took the o
.+ children to o horse race at Grayhorse about 2:00 P.if. and did net 7
"~ peturn until 5:30 or 6:00 P.U. Anna remained at the Ernest Burkhart

~ home all that doy. Supper was served about 6:30 P.M. ond ail qf o

. 'Fﬂe nurnuuru men were preaenv. aunu, ﬂUWUUC’I"_, rema LHGG 6! bue
"summep Bouse sulking and refused to eat. At about 7:00 P.H. th‘
‘BurkMart men left taking Anna with them. } _

T RE

Another-witness was located who stated that he aad mct -
Burkhart and Anna Brown at a whisky joint just west of Ralst: %
night of bay 21, 192]1. They stayed ot this establiskrment ™
4until 10:00 P.M. when they left with the agreement that the Dar15

ymould meet again at another roadhouse three miles northeast of

‘Rurhn{tk- The narfu qtn.npd at this second roadhouse until about

m—
R T - R t"’—

T AT & P 2 Sk e Bl i
: -

T e
bl U




Tt T et e bl et e e e v i A T e TSI aies L AR s ahan i e o P & S AT SR IR e T T R A s e o et e e R

v*n\.

i . !
WJ ¥. BHe said Bryan Burkhart, Anna Brown and another—

.werdlin Ernest Burkhart's car and other members of the party w
"7 . in dMsecond car. They proceeded to another roadhouse two rile
;. af BErdank where they bought some whisky in pop bottles and r

ir car. He said the two cars proceeded toward Ihinfnx”f

Troear. turned east and the other car, containing Bryan Burkhart Anﬁa,
© .and o third individual, turned west Jrom Foirfaxr. The tine war '
" believed to bc 2:00 A. M. Sunday, May 22. . '

‘ This witness said that®he knew Bill Hale had furnzshe
.;:Bryan Burkhart the .32 calider pistol to kill Anna Brown that v
'?night and he had_ouerheard Hale,” Bryan and the third 1ndzvidual
hplann;ng Anna Brown 8 murder that evening, May 21 .

L Further 1nue3tzgatzon revealed that on the nlgh of’&e
- murder, Anna had been plied with liquoryby Kelsey Morrison, a

“ neat-appearing, white man of very bad reputation, and Bryan Burkﬁart
who were accompanied by Morrison's fullblood. Osage wife. They
.drove by the ranch house of WNilliam K. Hale who gave yorrzson a
"+32 calidber automatic pistol to kill Anna. From Hale's house the
r party drove to within a SJew hundred feet ef where the body was.
later found and while Bryan Burkhart held the drunken Anna, e
,Morrison shot her through the back of the head. Morrison later
"confessed that ke had murdered Anna at the instigation of Hale. 3
" Morrison testified to these facts at Hale's trial and was corrobo~,

" rated by his wife and @ bootlegger who stated from the witness
stand that he saw Anna Brown murdered while delivering whisky -
,ordered by Morrison and Burkhart.

- FBI investigation also disclosed ithat Hale had hired .

thn Ramsey, a S0~year-old bootlegger and typical rough type E%ﬁf
‘western criminal who had served a penitentiary term from cattle p
- rustling, to murder Henry Roan, WNilliam E. Smith, Rita Smnith and o
o Ebtt:e Brookshire. :

. - It developed that Henry Grammer had furnished Jokn -
. Ramsey to Hale as the killer. Hale bought Ramsey a $500 Ford cgr

prior to the Roan murder as part payment for the deed and pazd h;n :

31 000 in cash after the murder had been committed. w

: John Ransey did not even know Roan's name when he
‘ nurdered him but had simply had Rcan pointed out to him on the
atreete of'sznfax, Oklchoma, as the Indian Hale wanted ktlled.

' Ramsey made friends with Roan through Roan's fondnesa
Mfar hisky and took him out on several occasions, ostensidly to.
Surn sh him liguor but in reality to murder him. Upon each
,ﬁocca ton, Ramsey lost his nerve but on January 26, 1923 he %
ypersuaded Roan to drive to the bottom of a canyan. Here, out é}}
8ight of the nearby road, he shot Roan through the bacx of the head
% "with a 45 caliber p;stol which he had obtained from the arseaal '
« _of Henry Grammer. Hale later expressed anger that Ramsey had 5hot
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. rated by the confessions of Ramesey and Ernest Burkagrt who wes
"prcaent ot all negotiations relative to the murder. - RRE

-***‘h;s wife, subsequently paying Ramsey $1,600. Ernest Burkhart,
'ﬁ»é;acting under insiructions from his uncle, pointed aut Smith's

it murder to tell him that Hale and Eénry Grammer were going 10
" Fort Worth, Tezas, to o cattlemen's convention in order to allay
auapicion, and that the Smiths should be murdered that nzght.i

o - A

Jplete comfesszon of his part in the murders.

.funder their control again to make him revoke his confession.

.,Bhlc uld have him ttlled. When Ernest Burkhart was p_aced 3 RS

*qf'talkzng to him @ few minutes before he testified.
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ecr that Roan committed suicide.

Haole wos o self-appointed pallbearer at Roan': jnna‘
ugcy upon viewing the body pretended to be deeply qﬁfeg 2

The facts surrounding the murder of Roan were carrabd‘.

*5 * : It was deueloped through investigation that Hale hired

“John Romsey and Adsa "dce! Kirby ®o murder William E. Smith and

‘house to Rdmsey‘'Gnd Kirby and sought Ramsey out on the day of tﬁew

- Agents learned that @ five-gallon keg of nztrOQIrcertn::
had been placed under the Smith residence ond ignited. -

Agents also learned that Hule Kgd attempted to hire =
Al Spencer the notorious ocutlow, to kill the Smiths but Spencer
declzneq,sayzng that he had no compunction at robbing a <irain or
-blowing o safe &nd kzllzni individuals in the course of suca
crimes but he had not sunk so'low as to murder helpless 1ndzvzduals -
Jor money. After Spencer's refusal Hale attempted to hire other

. eriminals to murder FNilliam Smith and his wife but all refused..

After the Smith massacre, Hale became afraid thot Wﬂce"
Iirby would make known Hale's connection with the murders.
Accordtngly he persuaded Xirby to attempt the robbery of a grocery
. 8tore where he would allegedly pfind wvaluable gems. The owner of. .o -
‘the store was in turn informed of the eract hour of the contemploted -
robbery and as Kirby forced entrance into the store through g windom. -
he was greeted with several shotgun blasts resulting in his deaths

Thus another witness who could have implicated Hale and his
aasoc;ates was removed.

’ i Ernest Burkhart proved to be the weak link in the Zale
organizction aond was the first to confess. Burkhart wes o wea k-

. witlled individual completely dominated by Hale and would not

“hesitate to do anything his uncle desired. When John Ramsey learﬁed
how much evidence the FBI Agents had compiled, he too mode & com— .

Hale and hig conspzratora attempted to get Ernest uurkﬁart];
Aingeds pleaded with the FBI for protection since he'feared thatr 2

{the witness stand ot Hole's preliminary hearing, Hale's attcrnegt s
declared they were representing Burkhart and demanded the privilege

This permission

o TG P I
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was nted and while-the lawyers were confdrring with Ernee
_the fourt adjourned and he was taken to Fairfaoxr, Oklahoma, -°
wher@ he was talked to by numerous friends and relatives of X
- who ged Air to comply w;th the instructions from Hole's attﬁ.
- Iate® on cdvice of Hale's attorneys, Burkhart refused to tes¥i,
& ,*»g‘t a Yater trial, however, he returned to the prosecution widh:
‘f.Z:;“hfull explanatzon of his actions which he stated were caused by

D T LY AN e e A

: l}fa.?znfluence of Hale's.attorneys. . - ‘ e
14 T 4 _
1% - SR In addition to the solution of the murders Agents IR
1t 16 *{fdtscovered that Mollie Burkhart, ‘Ernest s, fullblood: \Osage uafe,
g 17 ' “'was dying from what was beiieved®to be slow pozsonzng i
M .g ', .8n established fact that when she was removed from the control

23 *fﬁtu'Burkhart'and Hale she immedtately regained her health. At
Eoﬁaj’lollie s death Ernest, Hale's nephew, would have acquired the
i :ehttre‘fortune of the Lizzie Q family.

; ‘2

23 . ¥illiam K, Hale and John Romsey were tried jbur t:mss -
¢ t "« twice in the Federal District Court at Guthrie, Oklahoma, once .
Sc¢ . n the Federal District Court at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma ang -

- ;. once in the Federal District Court at Pawhuska, Oklahoma. They

. . were convicted ond sentenced to life imprisonment in the Federal

ﬁ27&‘J Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kensas, for the murder of Henry Roan.
*32 ¥,” ‘The United States had Jurtsdtctlon only over the place where Bénry

2 ‘:‘ Roan was murdered.

5 3r*~‘" other sentences were imposed in the state courtslfbr :
L -murders over which the United States had no Jurzsdzctlon. Ernest .
R 22 - Burkhart received life imprisonment for his part in the murder qf '
Q8 34, Nilliam E. Smith and family. Kelsey Korrison wcs given 1ije
: 5735 ~iaprisonment fbr the murder of Anna Brown. Bryan Burkhart

36 - turned atate s evidence in state court and was never convicteds |

‘ In the.first tricl of Hale and Ramsey the Federal Listric
COurt ruled that it had no jurisdiction over the cpgse only to be
reversed by the Supreme Court of the United States within the e
i .. COB arattvelg short period of twenty-five days. The secord tricl’™

#%rof Hale and Ramsey in the Federal Court at Guthrie resultec in a

- hung Jury. The case was retried at Oklghoma City, Oklah wome, A -
the Federal Digstrict Court, and both Hale and Ramsey were convtcted'”
and given 1ifc sentences. "Hale appealed ond his conviction wis
reversed upon the ground that the case had been tried 1n the wrong
district. This decision automatically reversed Ramsey's conu:ctza%
also. Upon their last trial Hale cnd Ramsey asked for @ severance -

and were tried 3€pu1096-l-y in the Federal District Court at rawnuaﬂ:a,

Oquh na, result;ng in conviction and life sentences for both. ; SR

"Hale's lawyers employed every device, legal and I,-Egﬂf
-to ob atn their ¢lient'’s freedom. quense witnesses committed

perJu y and many of the prosecution’s witnesses were 1nv1m1dated} o
~*and t eatened. _ s R
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”‘wmﬁ~ One lawyer Zocated two tramps and,car ully achaoled.
in helping to prepare G phony defense Jor Hale. FBI Agen
ttgated this situction, s well as the perjured testimony

other witnesses, and many individuals subseguently re¢
sent ucca Jor perjury as o result of FBI investigation. &8¢ill
_Jriends and relatives of Hale were sentenced for being sl

DA A AN

5 “'?"7' Ihzlc one of the trlal s actually in progress & -

R 16 - ‘Speczal Adgent obtained informgtitn to the effect that Hale was

L 1~ - receiving letters {?om a witness®who had perjured himself at

: "fk'?ﬁmlc s former iria In the bedeclothing of his cell were found -
. SEW0 letters {rom the witness stating that he had perjured hzmsel{ 4

%in Hale's ‘behalf &t the last trial and intended %0 do so again.

F v.This witness was subsequently sent to the State Penitentiary for:

Tifn on a nhn-nnn nf mn-r-ri.nr, and +hp gtatements were introdu ned

FIs Wl Aok AL

againat Fale at his final-irial.
CrE. i

TR . Dewey Selph, @ material Governmént witness, testzfzed
”;f to the fact that he was hired by William K. Hale to murder Kelsey
u Horrzson's wife, o witness to the Anna Brown slaying, but lost

27 * "his nerve. Nhilé being held at Guthrie, ‘Oklahoma, with other. .
28 ;‘ -material witnesses he escaped and was subsequently located by :

297" FBI Agents. At the time Selph was clad only in his underclothzng
5o .. .and was attempting to hide in a barrsl at a pressing shop at :
E 31-# " Pawhuska, Oklahoma, where he was hoving his suit pressed. He gaue
- - a3 his reason for the Jail break thet he wanted to call on a lady-
- JSriend who, incidentally, was his ezx-wife, a fullblood¥ Oscge
woman. On another occaszon Seliph walked 6ut on a drunken Jailer,
“n ! taking with him the jailer's pistol, and afterwards stole an

:* automobile, in which he made his escape. He was recaptured by
';iBIZAgenta at a subseguent date and returned to testify at the - -
,trial of Hale. Dewey Selph's. nert attempt to escope, after having i
been returned to the Arkansas State Penztentzary to complete e -7

‘@entence there, resulted in his death. SR

-* .

. John Rumsey, during his trial for murder, offered an'“’
o alibt to the effect that he was not in Fairfar, Oklahoma, on the
{ date oS the murder. Investigation by Agents resulted in the .
~.production of the hotel register of an old Indian woman vho had
Jormerly operated a hotel at Fairfar, Oklahoma. These records .
I reflected that Ramsey was actually registered in this hotel on the
o day of the murder. This Indign woman, it aeveloped had been .
furnlshed whisky by ¢ lawyer presumablu working in the interest of -
Hale in an gttempt to have her change’ her testlmon;. This lawyer
. a8’ ‘bsequent{y sentenced to elghteen monias in @ Federal penz;‘
- ‘tiar _,ror this action.

_ Upon the succesaful conclus;on of the cases aga’nsf Hal
&S dey and the other individuals involved in the murders, thﬁ,ﬁ‘”
Sy 08agé Indiang, through their tribal council, passed resolutzons g

Qw hich are enrolled on the records of the tribe. These resoiutio.s
-Jezprees appreciation for the great service rendered by Agents of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation in breakiag up the vicious murde. ring
nhich ‘had been preying upon the Oasage tribe for years. L

_ | - 15 - e
R & S ek i o A L T T SR S . - S Y 2 )
— e e - e e e e e .
o S SR A =
i . - o =
2
-

A SR T il . A s sl Sl . o e .+ it i
2 - L .
O [ - .



.
P 4
: i
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Federal Bureau of Inovestigation
¥nited Staies Bepartment of Justice
Washington, A, .
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? 1”*@3 of 180 acres as a hoaautead, vhich was cup lewent i sub Qe
Eiﬁ; hy rious other land grants until each head rugﬁt allotmpxt eonsigred
£ 22 - ximately 657 acres.
13 ¥
; zi - : - To give dn idea of the wealth of the Osage Indsdns in foruer.
1§ . i time= as compared with the large amounts of money received by them after
1 16 . %4 o1l was struck on the reservation, the following net per carita puy:.ent
b 1w T 4 L0 each Osage Indian entitled to recedve income from the cosmon fund %
18 & Set out :- ‘ - e

I e Net Pcr Capita Distributinsn
L : 1880 : $§ 10.50C PET year
T £ o o 3 . 200,00 - B3 SRS
L. L1810 L ¢ . 250,06 T .n . or yoar
g ‘*qﬂ'. 1915 : -221,31 per year
26 R - N L. 1920 -8,080,00 per yoar - oob
t 27 - - ' 1921' {the wcar of . :
b 2892 .. .. . . O the first e X
N 297 e marder) - &,600,00 _ per yuur
| * ?i_‘ . 1923 (the.year of .
3 o : four murders)12,400.00 per year

To give an additional idea of the enormous wealth of the Gra;h
tribe at this period of tine, this tribe, consisting of approximstely 2,000+ -
Indians who enjoyud tiead rights since the discovery of oil on the reuserva-
. tion until June 30, 1931, were paid a totel net revanue of $241,545,289, 84,
in ‘addition to various other expanditures made in their behalf, :

The tribal officers of the Osage Indiane are elected'evary ﬁéb*a
years, and consist of & Chief and Assistant Chicf, and of & Tribal Council
of @ght, .~ '

Certificates of CONth :ney were issued to Indians duu&yd to 55,
able to handle their own finaneial affizrs, the recipients being perziited
to dispose of their head rights and allotted land holdings =s they saw fit.

g Thc. nucber of actuzl preducing oil wells on thé roservation as )Ll
June 50, 1920, was 5,889, and had increased tc 8,579 as of Juns 30, 1922, o
‘Practically all of the land contained in the rb-,rvatlon is lenccd for oil or B
natural gas production purposes. .

- Dlrtrlbution of the funds to the O: a-t; Indians differ:zd oo u
that of other tribes in that a common pool was nnde of 2ll earnings 3 ‘
d from the tirr itory which was dividasd azong all the I.:dlu.n ol tnb twj&
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To {llustrave the profligacy ol tho taderity -0 Wb ooe Tadial

:‘mad et the and of the Doeal year 1521 5692 ,00C io various i-. i i
-%&8 40 uncommon thing from 1920 4o 1URS for t.o grocery bills of nung

Os—_.gJ,IndLans to run frcu %500 to $1,000 »ach par montn, - . .

-

Stomp dances are still indulged in several tincs & yuar by the o
tribe 2t whnizh tice wenbers of other Indmn tribes ara invited to cttend |
as g-zests, and gilis wre exchanged bygiween tho vmw ous tribes a2nd 1 d*v“dua:ls
‘Trese storp dances nwc the ceeazion for all night and all day feasts, Auring
*whieh the wonbeors of tha Osage tribe, as well 20 visiting tribes, clad in :
"’f‘n."plct‘_resqur, cotbuess, dinee in a c:.rcu.hr forreticn to the rhfthr_ic best ol
¥ 4 the tor=tom, Undsir ithe et-r.um-t,mg infiuince of the dance, which bogirs in
& more or less ovderly {-shlon, the dancors soon woi wre nihusizstic und ;

®paw the ground like =z bL.. ichew wild steeren, after viich they will rotirs
o & for further fessting, during part of which pfﬁiqkfl ral Tadian i¢53L4"Vﬂ;1
| amuss the ascenbidd sudieree, This dance is purid c;p.;tv\d 1n nct only oy o
i tne'young and :nthusiastic waabers 0f the tribo, bat slco by the older zen

-, and womer of the irices, wiio periaps, are rwucubarlng the 1.»:: s of .arlier.
. %" years and are-tryific to bring buck their uapyy‘reco lc"t;)r by pnrt1c¢patxng'
b in these nat.ive dances.

*

Larriage by Ifull-blood Jdsuze Indiuns, waose nuwber conutitate
betwecn cne-fourth and one-third of the total uwibar on the tribzl OJ..LS,
are still soleunlzed according to tribal cuslenc,

Osag: Courty 2nd the surrounding territery contsin very »ild
f streichus of country, thickly wocded with timbsar unouited fow cemisreial
© 1 purposes, but affording cxeellent conceclrient in additicn 4o itr alumst
imcces*ible CLDYONS which cervad as hide—outs for otorisus crl‘imls.
YAt the time of th: nurdors fro 1921 to 1923, this country was a haivin

for all types of desoerate erininnls who DDocked there from all parts of
the ccuniry due to the notur. od b country itcolf affcrilvz such
X :f? excellent hiding rlaces Zor wanted crininals, Tiis ceriminzl clesont

> to a large extent was attracted by the enormous wernlth of the Osage _.“\1...31"’.3__ ‘

- Pandits and robbers ubounded. The notorious Al Spencer geng
. of bank robber:z uscd thies country for their hids-cut. This particuwlcr
. .robber was at unc tine z,prooched by W. K. Hale, who att:mptad unsuccess-
~fuly to hire hiiz tc nurdoer Indians, Dick Gropg, a penbar of the al
. -Spencer gang, ond hic father, John Oregg, testifisd ugeinet linle st his
‘murder trial t4 the off et thot Hale +-m.—r1 PNEBO OGS '.‘Hr 40 hire 41

SR a - et R L - lhdy e, Fy o

cr, as well as veth of the Greggs, to rurasr certain Indians, &

tf

nCurley" Johntom, ¢asther notoricus haul bandit, was alss ask
is covniry, +~1 vaus ot on: tliue approacned by & sophow of Willies
1;'.331 at Kalits instingatien, for 4l purpose of hiring Johnson to surdery”

-cerfain Indianc, Johnsco was Tater Willled under oysteriows circunstonces, s
and the Tunor was couwon thii he liad been Klled ab the insuigetion of
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- Annther notoriuus charanter who shared hoaors wilh W,
'Bi‘ he o=izipal ~loneut oF Usage Comw »as Henry Grater, @
N wh had cor slote contro 1 of +he Osas"c ‘..'.cm r *;,u .c, axd
rep fwl 12 kuep ‘certain woods s
privatel'f oned power g c.m, i
s.Xied from all over the Uniied +ad "'*.i;;.;il"c. in Laking
A graree. » dled ia =, autonobile :cc1d nt prior te the invc Tloation ol the
"o gupder cases, and at the time uf hig death hed on e perqon §15, Ou.(\, im oL

~ecash, He is supporad to have Lewn murdired by o uowrwouq bandil el pae ;
’!'i‘bh bin at the tina of 1.he accld- ntd but no investigatisn wus over ode by, 07

'lo anthorities, ar Yis death was -:‘,:.\n._.._rlr"' 3 o zocd riddoneo. There was

.-

a gaping wound, un;,k;r hp‘ 1:....'L armpity

S e . N . ’

: A bandit whe was serving U
'_.__-_'\---_-..\_,:1.. | T, s <«
L3 LA™ Wi Lo, .I.ulf .‘-J.'V.A.l"»"".u; UY - O‘
.iof I'Wastlgdtmn thuy during tho period of
: gathering of @!;.Lrtv—twa cations1Ty knownn bunk ncx truin ToLtors L
a group of vuods ir *he Osage Country, whare thoy were in hiding as
fagitivas ion ‘u.?..t,ﬁ,, snd j...lll’[’ AR TTRNS o uo‘,.mr'“ ther aftor engagad o
pistol praclics,’ skiil in ih2 use of pilstols "b Lng, chsalutoly soccss ary to
' their profession at this time,

N

17
s

- e

e Indinm tribe teeondne tieanslly wealtly over-
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C WBLDIY Hile '-md somctines inbbed "King of Lne (Osage", driftod intc twis o
“territory fiow Texer, nu wieduenat~d and more or less pnoxin cowpunensr
and cattle thief, bat possessed of a derineering porsonallity, He firdir
succeeded Iin wnirolhn- 45,000 agres of sclnel Coage srazing lznd by swenne
of lezses, and sequired 5 Lb() acres watrizht, in ofddition o eoutroslling o
‘ ‘bank at Fairfox, Okla‘mn.“, and woendng o opart is no ctore toere, growisg o
Cimponsaly we aitl‘q' Iron Yis denlings with the Usure I!ecii.a 1o, Eventually he .
becanc a millicnaire, v.o dominzied Jocal pol tJ. GE Al ngly eruld aot
be puﬁlslwu Sor iy of tne ooy Criiss vl ch o viere » acor.  His oo
. method of Luilding up oower and nrostisc was *o L_)Lt virions irdivild
under obligetion teo hiin by menns cf gifte cr Juw e shorm: Lo then,
~s2quently, he hud a trawcudous following 4n the vieinity composed not o'u.‘i""_'
of the riffrisl element which had drifted in, but ol isny rood and sub-
stantial citirzops,

The variows cnsrcet Lrg concornad in this story were s Iolloms:
WILL {“511‘;“) YIRG '11'-'15, Iﬁf.‘i.st" v LIV UG e

invgatigated, &5 year old t}pl(‘ﬂ.‘. w5t im IS O3 tim iy blA ke iry
ing ETRY, sToessencing Tiure, nost dr:‘;:.‘,‘,-:r, miady e leaion, wha
gted & winibusr atr, ety choulders back 2nd coout ovt, o Li=confddand
ownar vl oosarg.dinge BUTAUE. having a ana iu l"urld.-_, O]LWL..a().‘.,
W house +wr Crarhores, Okl.hoan, in the 2dide of his foooass
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R JOIN LANSFY, a bostlesgor, i ;
- *i"‘ crinnal whe rad served @ penitentlary ¢ i
U er weuber of the noterivus delry Grarmuor gany, setaal mus'owesy
Wil ‘K. Siith, hkita Smith, Netile Pruoksnire, and Lep 'y Roavi,
S ERUESY RURKIART, Ysquaw Man®, in his carly tihiriies, o7 Hw'-
b4 14

rof W, K. Bale, vhw corplotely dondnsted i, 2 w0 aledlled indicidu 21 vao
N N N 3 . A b s !
- did hig uncists billing: married to lollie Bur kn,-;rt, -szu-hloeu Oragu

"7 this Bureau their first real lead in the cese, ucylir.llu" implicating Hale ™

P . -

- £imally Burkhart's oen wil-, ¢ +m+ Buzkh T

el s tha -rn-to citizuns ol thet locality, v«: L rror-st
APEY - LoaR el their 11 -. The irilel council pascud o ressiulion

v d i

Tadian, doushver of Lizzie Q, v :althy in hor cen right; & very frindly .
individoel vho seeminzly thovsal he gad doue no wroug In ne.ru‘cral Wing in

‘the crimes he sdmiti d; lii‘_;.!.lf:c"{u"d in the wurder =¥ Hamy Roun and of the
‘We Eo Stdth vurilyr., He was the weak link in William ¥, ialck orga u.u—iuo.x,
thz first to confess the true state of affairs, ~iving Sp=cizl Abeﬂts ol

.. and Ramsey,

: . KELSEY [MHRISCH, "Squaw Man®, 3E ¥osr
man of vury bid riralziion, mirried to a full-tlocd

A reat aj:.;_‘--.;';‘x’ir:-g‘
. :

sar2 Indien =unan
nanéd Katherinc Co'l.,, adritted murdsr of Amna Secva, with help ol Bryan
Burkhart at instipgetion ef W, E, Hale, .
v N . :
- ©OBPTAY LHUTLLTOM A MSquaw Man®, younger brothir of Eumest

Burkrv*rt wio turned Stotots ovidence in the State Goeirte,

DEVEY S9LPH, a "Squaw Man®, foraer avcLsnd ol Corulic Righoart
full-blood Os2ge wonan, who was nired by W. s, Hele to nuraer an Indien,

o

but «he lost his nerve =2::d4 later confosseod,

e

LTA2IE Q, alse kovn ze Lizzic Klie, Dl 'U"G‘ud. orags Diadeun ¥
betwcun 70 nd 80 years of ago, innons Iy vw]tur in her e bty aother
cof ANNA BROWN, MOLITE SURMHARY, wifc of ERWRST pUfUlHART, '_:rxd IT4 .‘" JTH,
| wife of W, E. WBLLLM .SMiTH, Tris Inaisn wosman ~nd hor tiares duugbbers 5
voers g1l luwaensely weclthy, each Leing the ownor of Jstg2 heao rizhte, zad:

ails, '

reCeiving rovaltic= from o1 »nd zs8 wa
» wa

) The Gcvernent's Lheory in the {uvectiation of the rusdsr ca‘"ﬁ
which subszguantly »oroved 1o ve avbatautic)iy Syue, was €S UV, K, fiale

4+ + 1 4
déminatad his uephiw, Brrest B'm"rh"*-*, ha b

.

plaf}ned to do :lw'i‘v viith 1;. AHRE \‘q rrd Lo "'Ln.cs_..‘"....l re it
.1

3
- if necesza eventunlly have kil.led Burkh‘- vh -Ju.: 18
). - ’
the wealth of these four Tudica women,
- ” )
: Just urior te ihn inve .31,:31‘.1 i K
s by the F- lemal Buroan of Dave stigation, e Adurnn oo

ps
2

L mnai‘_\n i 4 b, us Ayl et b e A Avr fheo ot Tees Nlaa e
f4 viatl ooty CTLOULGLN00E, STl Tl salua v Usams

- ald.of the Gevermmnt in solvirng thesc rawrders. Tus fact fisl
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a Information obtalned by an agant of ilhis Burcs ir-dmat:d “‘;‘1&&
“r.;-oonnectio_n with the aystericus deaths of = large nuorber o Indians tha
rpetrators of the orie wouid get an Indian i, ;-..-‘.w a L«. Tur eaapd :ae
hl.m and proncunce hir intoxiected, felliowing -hich o rorg
would b2 injeceted into the Indinn, agd eftor the doctorts
nw“qu of the pang vould inject an enorrour arovnt of hen
ermoit of the dranken Iadian, widch would resul: in kis :it,.,t.h.
. ’doct.or's certificase would- vubsequent"lv read, "ivaln from r3osholie:
},'p0}5?mng“. . o ‘

x)
]

e ".’49:‘.-»‘

I

To further coxslieate the tusk of the 2urauu o Lrevod '.;;:.,:3.::
¥ ‘thesce n..zrdcr.,, Birt Rawser, a convinct eonfin H E t,.v C-‘:r._:.w.:: State -
Peritentiary &b MeAlest o, O&_mrma, noic sovoral tonfussions to foe _
murders, in valeh he elairnced te have buen angioy 1 0 Hile Lo sueder V. Bl
Sedth and his fawily. Palust aldng investipgation by Buronn agents devraloned
that Hale hzad. colcheted this stor* nimsell, Wrweich Lowsow [retondud e
mpl*cate Halz, knowirg a1} 0170 thut ..~le, could teowea oegiel 214 ,
for Lawson and therchby absolve nineclf - % the rml tin.. T was roescsuy”
to disprove the details of Lawsonls confisrion Busnie irvariigniien looking
toward the development of the true lacts could bo ooriuarend, .

i Ir additicn to this .ffort on Halets —o-t 4o idsgloenld tho
' iel

inve: t-igator‘s, ha had hit wpon the further picn o
or wic and boeon irmdimaialy saso :

.

:5
[ 4]
H
£
J!
F:
fag

— Fa N . it i | e il .
& - year or tmo prior tv Roan's murder and who Lo
e Circunstances did point the fing.r of sus ol R
3877 i fnecessary for Dur.au agonts to prove Bureh ian graved s 5

| 39 - - Ramscy and hale’ quiity of the rurder. This wa Liroash the
* eonfessions of Erncst Purithiort and John Razsar, vinientel Doeo,

- False ramors und rtutewcn’s on the purt of Willizi B, Iniets cyrdn = of
friends and hurehien cansed Burcnn agenls to waf needicsc tedns Lo

. California, New: P'.xn.co 012 hHoxiece, Xensns, Codorads, Tewms, and Arisonz,

]

LMay 22, 1921, atout three 3lon frow the bewn D ol 1“:"-' \J‘:.ﬁ hv...-‘, an t‘m
cpusture lanus of Willi-r K, 3., ard hoer Lody “oomwo il o Loteon of o
-swall ravine, I cutigetion by Burenu ooorte v ~ied el oLnothe nigtt of

her wurder she hud been nlied -ith ligusr by o 7o oo ko
- Burg » who, accomponicd by Cailhorine Cole Moo
Cof I’.oru.m , dvuir brrothg reneh house hoane B Y o
shed Morris nowith a 572 cubouatie pastol, TFroo Holefs proaen Touen -
drove to wibkedn o few hundred Toot of whoos tec urderel Boaw of
; & "Brown vas lstor Iomd, mmnd eldde bppey, Pudthe-t hald The Sl on g
- ormison shot nus “hrough the Loek of i hend, with the rutoaniie fls
- furgishad hiw Ly Hole Jir tha purpusa. .

Anna I:irr.rv;r;, drugie. v of Lizzic §, vac war
3 >
e -
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movery of Anna Drownts Lbody severs]l e
waod A1 the back ol hm tLore, at ol

Unorn ths
~2d an ectops;

3 Anna Zrown's wd:,' waS cho;:pﬁm up inte sroki pleces, Lo
pregant Lhe diccovery of the fact thoat che hud beon zu "urércd
) 'fﬁ‘c;s r-?em developed from the gues stionting of I\e"wy Forriscr,

i
-
84

Awstified to them at the trial of William ¥, iiaXe for murdcr, J“u _
sf-ant:m‘ly corproborated as to the details of the wrder by nis will R

" Catherine Cule Morrison,and by Matt Williams, & hontlez Gor, vho ot t.m:i fr
- the witness cland that he saw Anne Brpwn murdered widle dolivering whisky
. ordered by Morrison and Bu rkhart. . . PR

R d-’nrwRGa.n was 8 pici.urw sqL.P Jull-bivod Ssage Tadd ar%_.'six'fﬁ;’i
tall” and a fine-looking specimen, He werc his nair iu plaits down his moc
Roan was an inveterate drminkard, who stryed svay {row his hoe for worie st

o
~ +1‘n& AVvaiid o v vl e A, "‘- syt i -~ L»-vr- Yoy BEL T wen W L "N

'
L uu:. nil‘JUU (-3 JD(J-L tJJ -t A . } INREL- B H VR L TR W I-\ l".l..l’ e ke B ke XS

; i
P taken out a $25,000,00 life insuranec m‘i .CY M".:-‘J‘;.J‘.. Join hanooy mids .
" friends with h‘.\rn by LnS of kounfs forincss TnT Shig by ond took Joan cmt
on $everal occasi cns, octencilly to furrdich fim iquor, Dut in reality ho o
murdar hiw, Uzen 2ach oceasion, however, Roweey loct his neme, Lot
o finally persmderi Roan to drive 4o the boltow ®oa campon sub of sight
%" of the nearby roud, where he shut Roan throa. sh £he Lok of $ie heed with
‘ a -45-caliber is‘t.ol wvhich he had obtaincd {rom the arscnel 37 Henry Graia

This murder occuryad on Januzry 26, 1925, and i;a.e;:tig 2
Buresu agents developed that Williaw X, Yaule hired Phscer to comtr.it uhis
murder, buying Rapsoey 2 $500.00 Yord car wricr o the rardar s a -art

noyment for the de2d and Javxng hiz $1,C00 in eagh siter the amrier hod:
- been coumitted, It ves developo?! trat honry Gron. o kad fuvdcied Jnhn
'Rr.unrq t0 Hiale as the :5ller, no’m'" Lody vos discovered saversl aars
Jatzr sitting in an upright position in his car srczon stiff, The fiets . o
surrounding the surder ¢f Roan were proven b John Ruscyts swn confascion
as well as by thc confassion of Kracst murkhert, norhow of W “,‘LS.:.m he Halay ol
who was present at 11 negotiations rolasive to the awrder of Hoan, -

1 oy e B
s A John Pamsey did net cven krow Ruunls nome at foo $ine he gond
o him, but had simply had ioun peintwd out to kiw on the siracts of Feirfux,’
Oklaohowa, by William K, Hele as 4he Indi~n wiom fals wenlod Pillod., =2de
wes & sejf-nprointed pall-berrer et REoarfs funcorzl, -nd Ramsoy, the actuny’
- ~murdcrer, upon vi.wing thc bedy of Roan, pretended to be desply ar? .=c1.e:§-;"

vq

.15 provn ...cz

o Yunry Roan vas the only on. u;. the Dive Individy 5
T 1w W{..S 1:3(1 on .

have been murdercd at tho Instigetion of Wi i L
' resyricted Indian Lond, ther-by «iving the U: States
27 tregerime. Roants wurdopod hody wes found upon "t- gle r-mt.r:i.ct.c.-d ot
T et st of Dose Little Jtar, o full-blood Oszge, wiose Indiun

To prah Poe. C—- )

'y Atz e death of Anna Brown and Hunry H.am.., williexm ¥, ('"&ﬁ’f}"
., s 1.*,;.11 sta‘wd openly in~i ho helicved ‘hlj.;am K. dnle hizd killed lirry Fown




